

GREEN SPACE/PARK COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

DATE: March 3, 2021

IN ATTENDANCE:

Pat Hogan Doug Dresie Randy Page Darlene Page Anne Campbell Loretta Rokey

Lori Wilson Michelle Balside John Koehler George Carpenter

NOTE: MEETING WAS CONDUCTED UTILIZING ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCING IN ORDER TO KEEP ATTENDEES SAFE AND COMPLY WITH COVID-19 GUIDELINES.

	Park Improvements
1.1	 Master Plan Updates: The group will target May or June for draft to the Trustees. Loretta suggested a joint work session with the Trustees. In the work session, the group needs to address the future First Responder Memorial. Doug has started on the narrative and Pat has forwarded screenshots of the parks from the Auditor's website. Loretta suggested adding the County's 10 Mile Preserve as an amenity. George suggested there be a map of the Township with the Parks pinned. Loretta stated that Eddie McCarthy may be able to help with this. Doug has tried to call Wayne Harris with NOPE but hasn't heard back. Doug will reach out to Allen Freeman. Randy stated that the Tree Program is in progress.
1.2	Clermont County Parks Grant: Loretta stated that the Township's application for the ballfield fencing may not be approved based on feedback from the County, but, there is nothing official. She did say that their appears to be funding for the 10 Mile Preserve which is a County park in Pierce.
1.3	Locust Corner Park Playground Equipment: The climbing replacement has been ordered, but, we're not sure on lead time and have not received official confirmation.
1.4	History Trail: George has provided a draft for the Amelia history sign. Lori was able to find photos from the Clermont County Historical Society. Urban Signs has provided pricing for 12x18 signs at \$17/SF. Sherman Signs in Amelia is working on pricing. George and John are to meet Friday, 03/05/2021 in the Park to discuss installation of the pedestals.
1.5	Amelia Park Signs: Trustees have approved new signs for the Amelia Parks. Mark Cann had provided the contact for Sherman Signs in Amelia. Loretta is to follow up and send information to Laura and John to place the order with Sherman Signs.

		Dog Park Updates
2.	.1	Progress Update:
		The water fountain has not arrived. David Williams Associates had to re-issue the order. KEP has contacted
		John on starting the water line. They are ready to start when the water fountain arrives.

	Other Business
3.1	Detective Bill Brewer Memorial: No further updates for the month of March.
3.2	501c3 Development: Anne has worked on research and has started the by-laws.
3.3	Pollinator Garden: Randy stated that the Architect has started working on this. The Architect is a Pierce resident who is doing the work pro-bono
3.4	 Boy Scout Project Updates: Pat provided the following updates: Nature Park trail repairs: This project will happen in May. Spencer Shank bridge for disc golf: Pat noted that there are currently newer telephone pole material near where this bridge will be built and asked if they could be used. John stated that they can be used. John stated that the Service Department could help move them when ready. Pat stated that the Scout is still working on the plan and that it probably start in June.
3.5	Miscellaneous: • Michelle noted that the Township should put something out about not having the Easter Egg hunt due to COVID protocols.
3.6	

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, April 7, 2021, 6:30pm

Minutes prepared by: Doug Dresie